Ivinghoe Parish Council

Minutes of the Ivinghoe Parish Council Meeting held at Ivinghoe Town Hall on Monday 17th October 2022 at 7.15pm.

PRESENT:

Ivinghoe Parish Councillors: Chairman Karen Groom, Vice Chairman Claire Bamber, Sheena Bexson, Paul Jellis, Clive Ketteridge and Stephen Lott.

Buckinghamshire Councillors Peter Brazier and Derek Town.

Ivinghoe Parish Clerk Bridget Knight.

Two members of the public.

C/158/22. Chairman's Welcome.

The Chairman opened the meeting and welcomed.

C/159/22. Public Question Time.

A local resident reported the vegetation encroaching the footpath from Brookfield House. Councillor Lott responded this has been reported to Buckinghamshire Council Rights of Way today.

C/160/22. Apologies for Absence.

Apologies were received and accepted from Councillor Roach.

C/161/22. Declarations of Interest or Dispensations from Councillors Relating to this Meeting.

Councillor Lott declared he has an allotment tenancy. Councillor Bamber declared an interest in planning application 22/03424/APP and Councillor Groom declared an interest in planning application 22/03372/AGN.

C/162/22. To receive Reports from the Buckinghamshire Councillors.

Councillor Town had submitted his report prior to the meeting. Councillor Brazier reported that the Beacon Road will be closed between 19th October until 18th November for highway improvement work.

C/163/22. To Approve the Minutes of the Ivinghoe Parish Council Meeting held on the 3rd October 2022.

The minutes were approved by the Council and the Chairman signed the minutes as true and accurate.

Page 1	Signed
9	9

C/164/22. Planning Applications:

22/03372/AGN | Erection of a steel portal framed agricultural storage building | Hawkins Farm Tring Road Ivinghoe Buckinghamshire LU7 9EJ A discussion took place and at the end of the meeting information was received about the ownership and size of the land. No Comment PROPOSED BY Councillor Bexson and SECONDED BY Councillor Jellis and carried unanimously.

22/03424/APP | Householder application for proposed garage conversion to living space. Erection of single storey front extension and front porch. | Woodhall Great Gap Ivinghoe Buckinghamshire LU7 9DZ

No Comment PROPOSED BY Councillor Jellis and SECONDED BY Councillor Bexson and carried, Councillor Lott abstained from the vote.

C/165/22. Footpaths, Bridleways, Trees and Playgrounds.

Footpath encroachment by Brookfield House has been reported to Bucks Rights of Way. The damaged gate in Green Lane leading to the Windmill Field has been reported.

It was agreed to order two Axel Walnut Trees.

The Parish Clerk will write to a local resident about their tree obstructing the footpath sign and footpath encroachment near the Scout Hut.

C/166/22. Remembrance Sunday and Poppy Appeal Donation.

It was agreed to purchase a Poppy Wreath for £24. The Chairman and Councillor Ketteridge will attend the service and lay wreaths from the Parish Council and Buckinghamshire Council.

C/167/22. Highways, Streets and Transport (including Speedwatch).

No update.

C/168/22. Allotments.

No update.

C/169/22 Clerk's Report

The next meeting with be in December, unless a significant planning application is received requiring a comment. The first budget setting meeting will be taking place tonight, a second budget setting meeting will be arranged in due course.

C/156/22. Financial Matters.

Councillor Bexson explained the finances including the budget and reserves.

Payee	Description	Total Paid
BALC	Training	£70.00
Glasdon	Bin Liner	£76.00
Royal British Legion	Poppy Wreath	£23.98
Anglo Dutch	Payroll Services	£36.00
BALC	Training	£70.00
Bucks Council	Commercial Bin	£18.06
Npower	Streetlight Elec	£70.70

C/142/22. Next meeting	Meeting Dates and Venue: 5 th December 2022 all at 7.15pm in Ivinghoe Town Hall.	
The meeting	closed at 8.27pm.	
Page 3	Signed	